INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Te Tari Taiwhenua

19 January 2017 147 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011
Phone +64 4 495 7200
K.I. Davies Fax +64 4 382 3589

Website www.dia.govt.nz
<fyi-request-5193-4789caec@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Dear K.I. Davies

Formal notice of transfer of Official Information Act request of 10 January 2017

| refer to your Official Information Act request of 10 January 2017 for information regarding
use by Nga Taonga of the Avalon facilities and vaults.

| am writing to advise you that, as the information you request is more closely connected
with the functions of the Ministry of Culture and Heritage. Arrangements for Nga Taonga
Sound & Vision's access to Avalon facilities and vaults are made with the Ministry of Culture

and Heritage.

| am transferring your request to this Ministry under section 14 of the Official Information
Act.

Yours sincerely

Harley Spence
General Manager Property Group
Shared Services Operation



